

### Kontakt

✓ PRAB-HJOT440@GMAIL.COM



Zwerghuhnweg 10 12355 Berlin, Deutschland www.Prabhjot.me

# Fähigkeiten

- JQuery
- PHP
- Laravel
- MySQL
- JavaScript
- · CSS3
- SQL
- Bootstrap Framework
- WordPress
- RESTful WebServices
- Codelgniter
- Adobe Photoshop
- OpenCart
- E-Commerce
- SEO
- HTML
- MVC Framework

# Prabhjot Singh

# Full-Stack Developer

#### Profil

I have eight year experience in web development . For the last few years I've built many websites and online softwares. My primary interests are web programming languages. I have been worked on complex databases, E-commerce websites, Custom on-line softwares, wordpress, Opencart, MVC and Integration of Third party API. I'm passionate about creating - and constantly leaning about - Web Accessibility.

# Berufserfahrung

#### **WORDPRESS DEVELOPER**

März 2023 - Oktober 2024

MYL Organics - India, Phagwara

- 1. Developed and customized WordPress themes and plugins based on client specifications, improving functionality and user engagement.
- 2. Integrated and configured WooCommerce for various e-commerce projects, including custom checkout workflows and payment gateways.
- 3. Worked closely with design teams to convert template files into responsive WordPress websites, achieving 100% client satisfaction.
- 4. Implemented SEO best practices to improve organic search performance, contributing to a percentage increase in traffic.
- 5. Enhanced website performance, reducing page load times.
- 6. Monitored and maintained existing sites, resolving issues and implementing security updates as needed.
- 7. Assisted in developing and customizing WordPress themes, ensuring compatibility across major browsers and devices.

#### **FULL STACK DEVELOPER**

Mai 2016 - März 2022

#### I-Webtech

Responsibilities: 1. Create back-end code and interfaces for new web platforms.

- 2. Creating database schemas that represent and support business processes.
- 3. Optimize e-commerce websites for maximum performance, search engine optimization (SEO) on page, following best practices and coding standards.
- 4. Update existing websites with clean object-oriented PHP and effective SQL
- 5. Work closely with Project and Product Management for setting project priorities and scoping decisions.
- 6. Collaborate closely with clients, project managers, and designers to understand specific project objectives and translate them into effective solutions.

#### PHP DEVELOPER

Februar 2015 - April 2016

#### Websupplements

Responsibilities: 1. Work on Responsive Web Design Cross-Browser Compatibility.

- 2. Implement common third-party APIs (Google, Facebook, Youtube etc).
- 3. Install and customize themes of cms like Wordpress, Drupal.
- 4. Ensuring high-performance and availability, and managing all technical aspects of the CMS.
- 5. Helping formulate an effective, responsive design and turning it into a working theme and plugin.

## Sprachen

Punjabi - Muttersprache Hindi - Verhandlungssicher Englisch - Sehr gute Kenntnisse

German - Grundkenntnisse

- 6. Ensure code and gueries interacting with databases are parameterized.
- 7. Build efficient, testable, and reusable PHP modules.

# Bildungsweg

**MASTER** 2023 - heute

#### Arden University, Project Management - Berlin, Germany

Project management degree will provide you with the knowledge and confidence required to execute large scale global projects. Teach you become a forward-thinking project manager who understands the importance of data metrics in project analysis and future planning. Helping student to become better equipped to lead and manage high-level projects.

#### **FACHHOCHSCHULREIFE**

2014 - 2015

#### Punjab Technical University, Information Technology - Jalandhar, India

The Bachelor of Science in Information Technology programme is to prepare students how to manage large amounts of information of a company, evaluate the operation of computer systems and network servers, and prevent unnecessary difficulties in data transmission. B.Sc Information Technology is a comprehensive study of software development, software design, software engineering, website development, databases, programming, computer networking, and computer systems.

#### **HAUPTSCHULABSCHLUSS**

2009 - 2011

#### Punjab state board of technical education & industrial training, Chandigarh, Computer Science And Engineering - Chandigarh, India

In the course of Computer Engineering, all types of hardware parts are taught. This course provides a basic understanding of computer science, engineering concepts and mathematical techniques. It helps the students to acquire skills and knowledge to become an IT professional in future.